

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/shilpa-patil-15a38518](http://www.linkedin.com/in/shilpa-patil-15a38518) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

SAP

ERP

Vendor Management

## Certifications

Scrum Master Accredited  
Certification

SCRUM PRODUCT OWNER  
ACCREDITED CERTIFICATION

# Shilpa Patil

SAP SCM Consultant (scrum certified)  
Auckland, New Zealand

## Summary

I am seasoned professional, consultant and leader.

In my 11 years of career I worked with various genre of business like Finance, Manufacturing, Automobile, Retail- E-Commerce and Life Science. I am determined and strong team player always helping others and have holistic approach. A highly driven all-rounder and team player

In my professional journey I visit many destinations as -- developer, tester, writer, consultant, leader and strategist.

Sometimes I follow flow of waterfall sometimes I am being Agile.

In my professional life I play many roles with many codes.

I always keep calm and face the impediments... every challenge is learning experience for me.

I am always enthusiastic to talk about new trading technologies, business, exploring new places and peoples.

---

## Experience

DXC Oxygen  
SAP Consultant  
June 2018 - Present  
Auckland, New Zealand

Chorus NZ Limited  
Senior Analyst at Solitus  
March 2018 - June 2018 (4 months)  
Auckland, New Zealand

Tata Consultancy Services  
Associate Consultant  
August 2012 - April 2017 (4 years 9 months)  
Mumbai Area, India

Reliance

6 years 7 months

Manager

January 2012 - July 2012 (7 months)

IT Executive

January 2006 - December 2011 (6 years)

Software Implementation / MIS/ SAP Support

---

## Education

PIIT Mumbai University

Bachelor's degree, Engineering · (2002 - 2005)

BHARTI VIDYAPEETH navi Mumbai

Diploma in Computer Technology, Computer Engineering · (1999 - 2002)